
 

Page 1 of 3 

Notice of Meeting  
 

Cabinet Member for Highways, 
Transport and Flooding Decisions  

 

Date & time Place Contact Chief Executive  
Wednesday, 10 
June 2015 at 2.00 
pm 

Mess Conference 
Room, County Hall, 
Kingston upon 
Thames, KT1 2DN 
 

Anne Gowing  
Room 122, County Hall 
Tel 020 8541 9938 
 
 

David McNulty 
 

 

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in 
another format, eg large print or braille, or another language please 
either call 020 8541 9122, write to Democratic Services, Room 122, 
County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 
2DN, Minicom 020 8541 8914, fax 020 8541 9009, or email 
anne.gowing@surreycc.gov.uk. 
 

This meeting will be held in public.  If you would like to attend and you 
have any special requirements, please contact Anne Gowing on 020 
8541 9938. 

 

 
Elected Members 

Mr John Furey 
 



 
Page 2 of 3 

AGENDA 
 

1  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from 
Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting. 
 

 

2  PROCEDURAL ITEMS 
 
 

 

2a  Members' Questions 
 
The deadline for Members’ questions is 12pm four working days before 
the meeting (4 June 2015). 
 

 

2b  Public Questions 
 
The deadline for public questions is seven days before the meeting (3 
June 2015). 
 

 

2c  Petitions 
 
The deadline for petitions was 14 days before the meeting, and no 
petitions have been received. 
 

 

3  ON STREET PARKING REVIEW PROCESS UPDATE 
 
The purpose of this paper is to look at the current parking review process 
and ways of improving the service we provide including better 
communication, timely implementation and reducing unproductive work. 

 
To consider whether we should increase the charges for resident parking 
schemes and parking suspensions and waivers. 
 
 

(Pages 1 
- 24) 

4  SPEED LIMIT ASSESSMENT - A283 PETWORTH ROAD, MILFORD 
 
The Cabinet Member is asked to consider whether to endorse the 
Waverley Local Committee’s request to reduce the speed limit on A283 
Petworth Road, Milford.  Under the county’s Speed Limit Policy, the 
Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Flooding is given the 
authority to endorse a new speed limit which does not comply with the 
policy. 
 
 

(Pages 
25 - 30) 

 
 
 
 
 

David McNulty 
Chief Executive 

Published: 2 June 2015 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 3 of 3 

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE 
 

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile 
devices in silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of 
the meeting.  To support this, County Hall has wifi available for visitors – please ask at 
reception for details. 
 
Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings. Please liaise with 
the council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start of the meeting so that those attending 
the meeting can be made aware of any filming taking place.   
 
Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is subject to 
no interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or Induction Loop systems, 
or any general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may ask for mobile devices to be 
switched off in these circumstances. 
 
It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities outlined 
above, it be switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent interruptions 
and interference with PA and Induction Loop systems. 
 

Thank you for your co-operation 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR HIGHWAYS, TRANSPORT AND 
FLOODING 

DATE: 10 JUNE 2015 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

TREVOR PUGH, STRATEGIC DIRECTOR FOR ENVIRONMENT 
AND INFRASTRUCTURE 

SUBJECT: ON STREET PARKING REVIEWS AND CHARGES FOR PERMIT 
SCHEMES 

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
The purpose of this paper is to look at the current parking review process and 
ways of improving the service we provide including better communication, 
timely implementation and reducing unproductive work. 
 
To consider whether we should increase the charges for resident parking 
schemes and parking suspensions and waivers. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is recommended that, as part of parking reviews: 
 

1. Parking schemes that reduce obstruction, improve road safety and meet the 
councils other transport plan objectives are prioritised . 

2. In order to include a permit parking or other residential parking 
management scheme in a review, support should be demonstrated by at 
least 70% of frontages or a representative consultation group. (Exception 
by agreement of the Local Committee chairman/local member and parking 
team manager) 

3. The size of parking reviews should be limited to a maximum of 50 sites per 
district review. (Exception by agreement of the local committee 
chairman/parking team manager) 

4. To also seek comments in support of proposals as part of the statutory 
consultation process, not just objections. 

5. To letter dropping all affected frontages as part of the parking review 
statutory consultation. 

6. To actively aim to minimise displacement in new parking schemes 

7. That there is no change to the minimum existing charges for resident and 
visitor permits for on street parking schemes. These will be considered 
again during 2016 in conjunction with preparations for the review of parking 
enforcement agency agreements. 

8. That local committees have more flexibility to set charges for business 

Page 1

Item 3



permits, however the minimum should be £150. 

9. There is no change to the current level of charges for parking bay 
suspensions and waivers. 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
Updating the Council’s parking review process will: 
 

 Improve communication with the public about new parking restrictions. 

 Help the Council to understand the level of support for parking schemes 
and make sure we are implementing parking schemes that not only fulfil 
transportation requirements but also serve the needs of local communities 
and businesses. 

 Help the Council to deliver parking reviews in a timely way and reduce 
unproductive work. 

 District and Borough enforcement teams consider the current charges for 
parking schemes are adequate and cover the costs associated with them. 

DETAILS: 

On Street Parking Reviews, What happens now? 

1. Parking reviews are carried out on a rolling programme in all the district and 
boroughs across the county except Guildford (where the borough council do them as 
part of their on street parking agency agreement). 

2. Requests for new parking restrictions are received from a number of sources 
including the public, councillors, other SCC teams, local authorities and the 
emergency services. 

3. The current district based review process started about 5 years ago to manage the 
number of requests (about 7000 per year across the county) and has been refined to 
some extent in light of experience and feedback from councillors and the public. At 
the moment the reviews in each district generally follow this process. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2



Table highlighting stages in the current parking review process with a timeline. 

Planned 
number of 
months 
before or 
after 
committee 

     

     Stage in parking review process 

-15 to -3 Requests for changes to restrictions are collected and held on a 

review list prior to the start an assessment process. 

-3 About 3 months before the review is due at the local committee, 
the unrefined list is sent to county councillors and for comment 
and to ask for priorities and comments.  

-3  to -1 Parking Team members may meet members/residents/district 
and borough enforcement colleagues to discuss some locations. 

-2 The review list is assessed in a ‘desktop exercise’ to whittle out 
unrealistic proposals and then site visits and assessments are 
carried out. 

-1 Report and drawings prepared for the local committee 

0 Local Committee meeting is held 

+1 In some cases changes are made at committee or new sites 
added and these are investigated after the meeting and any 
proposals agreed as per the delegation agreement at the 
meeting. 

+2 to 3 Formal statutory advertisement of the draft Traffic Regulation 
Order (TRO) follows about 2 or 3 months after the committee. 
By law a notice must be placed in a locally circulating 
newspaper. We also put up street notices and make full use of 
our website. Consultation documents are available in the local 
civic centres and libraries. 

+4 At the end of the 28 day consultation process and objection 
report is prepared summarising the objections to each location 
in the review. 

+5 Discuss objections with members. In most cases we would 
resolve objections using the council’s scheme of delegation but 
sometimes we need to go back to the local committee. Update 
district & borough enforcement team about what’s included and 
if relevant agree implementation timetable for any resident 
parking schemes. 

+5 Carry out detailed design for the contractor to lay lines and put 
in signs. 

Page 3



+5 Place works order with contractors. 

+6 Make the TRO. This involves another advert on the newspaper 
and putting all the amended plans and documents, with reasons 
for the changes, on our website. 

+6 to 8 Implementation. This can take longer during the winter months 
when the weather is wetter. Overall the timescales in the review 
process depend on many factors including size and the level of 
complication. 

 

4. There are two reviews at each committee each cycle. This means there are eight at 
committee each calendar year, resulting in a 15 month gap between reviews for each 
committee. This allows enough time for parking patterns to settle down between 
reviews. The four parking engineers in the team are simultaneously working on 10 
reviews at any one time and each will be at different stage in the process. 

5. The Council aims to implement parking reviews within 6 months of committee 
approval, and this works best when kept to a manageable size and objections are 
dealt with under delegated powers rather than being referred back to committee. This 
isn’t always the case and some reviews do take longer, particularly if there are 
complicated sites or residents parking schemes to co-ordinate with the local 
enforcement teams who will manage them. In some cases officers would recommend 
taking more time to deal with sensitive parking issues rather than pressing ahead just 
to keep to a rigid time table. 

6. Parking restriction schemes generally fall into these categories: 

 Safety and obstruction – double yellow lines to provide sightlines/safety/prevent 
obstruction. These should generally be included where there is evidence of a 
problem or in accordance with good practice and highway code guidelines about 
parking. 

 Requests for restrictions to prevent ‘nuisance’ parking in residential roads. 
These usually comprise single yellow lines or residents permit schemes and can 
be far more controversial. Councillors and the parking team are often at the end 
of persistent requests for such parking schemes from vocal residents in a road 
without any real idea how much support there really is. When a letter drop or 
statutory consultation is carried out as part of a review we can find there is no 
support or consensus from the area. The proposals are then dropped but have 
contributed towards the cost and time of the review. 

 Larger CPZ schemes (typically comprising more than 4 streets or a total of 200 
properties). The development of large parking schemes can be very labour 
intensive and as a consequence costly due to the amount of consultation and 
public interaction involved. These are too much to manage as part of a parking 

review and we will need to use our ‘call off’ consultant  to undertake this work. 
It will generally take 6-12 months to complete such a consultation for a 
large CPZ scheme and the work will need to be funded from a local 
committee budget. 

 Page 4



Options for improvement 

Should we have more frequent parking reviews ? 

7. Reducing the time between them would mean that we would need to carry out three 
or four reviews per committee cycle. This would bunch up the work causing 
resourcing problems in preparing for committee. Advertising and implementation 
would similarly be overloaded, more costly and many of the benefits gained from 
economies of scale would be lost by having more frequent but smaller reviews. 

8. Although timely implementation is important it is often better to prepare thoroughly, 
particularly for sometimes controversial schemes and this can take a little longer as it 
will involve discussions with councillors and other stake holders. The consequence of 
even small errors in the TROs can also mean enforcement has to stop or fines paid 
back, generally resulting in negative publicity for the council. These need to be 
prepared with great care. 

9. Resources are better used spreading the reviews as evenly as possible through the 
year i.e. two per committee cycle. In addition, under the present system, if the 
reviews run to programme there is time for the new parking controls and restrictions 
to bed in before the next review starts even if there are slight unavoidable delays. 

10. In extreme cases, urgent parking restrictions needed for road safety purposes can 
still be progressed using temporary TROs outside the parking review process. 
Parking bays can also be suspended by the district and borough council when 
needed. 

How big should a parking review be? 

11. In order to make sure the Council can implement reviews in a timely manner the 
Council should try to limit their maximum size. Each district and borough in the 
county is different and has varying needs in terms of parking management and some 
tend to have more sites in their typical review. Parking restrictions used to be an 
urban phenomenon but they are increasingly requested in more remote rural 
locations and villages. 

12. Reviews that exceed about 50 sites often take more than 6 months to implement, 
particularly when residents’ parking is included. 

13. The Council also needs to ensure that residents and businesses are aware of what it 
is doing and that the consultation process is as effective as possible. Reviews that 
are larger than 50 sites inevitably take longer and the service the Council can provide 
to residents in terms of timeliness and communication is reduced. 

14. In order to progress parking reviews in a timely manner the Council therefore needs 
to make sure reviews are a manageable size and are well communicated to residents 
and councillors.  

15. If each review were limited to 50 sites or to a certain number of sites per division, the 
total of which did not exceed 50, it would be easier for them to be completed on time.  

Evaluating public opinion 

16. The Council receives many complaints each year from residents in suburban streets 
about ‘nuisance’ parking. These complaints include: 

Page 5



 difficulty in getting out of driveways 

 difficulty finding a parking space 

 damage to verges caused by parking 

 parking on footways 

 residents unhappy about cars parking in their street or outside their house. Many 
do not like excessive parking in their street particularly by ‘non residents’ 

 neighbourly disputes 

17. Often, requests to implement a parking scheme to control these problems are put 
forward by one or two residents without any real support from the rest of the road. I.e. 
most residents are content with the situation and only a few see a problem. In some 
cases, however, the few who see a problem push hard for a scheme to be 
implemented.  

18. In order to reduce the time and cost of dealing with these situations, the Council 
should only accept these requests into a review if there is demonstrated support from 
residents who are likely to be affected, in a similar way to a petition. So a resident 
who is very keen on parking restrictions will need to discuss it with their 
neighbours/councillor and be able to send in evidence of wider support with their 
request. Their County Councillor can help guide them if necessary and a 
template/further information provided on our parking web pages to explain what is 
needed. 

19. It is proposed a threshold of 70% support by affected frontages and the local County 
Councillor should be reached before we take these types of schemes into a review. 
Proposals that do not meet the ‘entry criteria’, (there are always exceptions) will need 
the approval of the Chairman, Local Member and Parking Team Manager to 
progress. 

20. To facilitate this, our parking review web pages will be updated to explain the process 
and a sample template provided to help the relevant information be gathered, such 
as: 

 Name/address of everyone who supports proposal 

 Description of problem 

 What solution is sought 

21. When requests are received, the Council would expect evidence of support which 
should be assessed in consultation with the County Councillor and included in the 
review if it was possible to achieve a solution. 

22. It would however be very important to make it clear that no matter what level of 
support was demonstrated, it would not necessarily mean that a scheme would be 
introduced. It would only happen if there was an appropriate solution to a 
recognisable problem and a wide range of factors would be considered including 
displacement and the likely cost. 

Page 6



23. The Council may still decide to carry out a full letter drop consultation but overall the 
need for these would be reduced if there was more demonstrated support with an 
application in the first place. There would, as part of the statutory consultation be 
further consultation and this would give the opportunity for the wider community to 
have their say on the proposals. 

Widening publicity 

24. When a review is being implemented it can be frustrating and time consuming 
dealing with residents who claim to not have known anything about the new 
restrictions being implemented.  

25. By law the Council is required to place a notice in a locally circulating newspaper 
when advertising a traffic regulation order and take other steps as might be 
appropriate to bring the proposals to the attention of people who might be affected by 
them. In practice, as very few people read the public notices section of their local 
paper so street notices are also put up and, in some cases, local residents are letter 
dropped. The Parking Team has adapted these to be much more eye-catching and 
easy to understand/user friendly in recent years including the addition of QR codes 
(Quick Response codes can be scanned by a smartphone and provide a direct link to 
the relevant web page) and web links. 

26. In some recent reviews all properties that could be directly affected by the proposals 
have been sent a letter in the post. (up to 1000 properties). Even with advances in 
online communication at present this is probably still the best way of raising 
awareness. The letter includes details of how to find out more on our website (again 
QR code) or via the contact centre/local library. 

27. In future the Council will start to letter drop all effected frontages of parking 
restrictions as part of the statutory consultation process and this would be more 
practical and less costly if the reviews were kept to a manageable size. 

28. As part of a statutory consultation our parking web pages are kept up to date with 
plans and information as well documents deposited in local libraries and civic 
centres. 

29. The Council will continue to seek objections when we advertise a TRO in accordance 
with the regulations however for parking schemes we will also seek other comments 
including support. This could make it easier to assess the outcome of a statutory 
consultation where often people do not engage because they do not ‘object’ to the 
proposal. 

30. We will also continue to explore new digital opportunities to publicise the reviews, 
such as using social media. 

Reducing Displacement 

31. It is often the case that new parking restrictions cause some displacement. It is 
however self defeating to solve the problems in one road only to move them to the 
next street.  

32. It is not always possible to accurately predict parking displacement because so many 
factors govern an individual’s choice to park in a certain location. However in some 
cases displacement is more predictable and so for all new parking schemes we 
should thoroughly consider the potential effects of this. 

Page 7



33. Although each parking scheme will have its own specific circumstances ways of 
doing this include: 

 Retaining parking where it is safe i.e. leaving more spaces in new restrictions. 
Well planned parking bays can also act as a traffic calming influence and help 
reduce traffic speeds. 

 Reducing the operational time of restrictions to the minimum required. 

 Creating gaps in existing restrictions. 

 Anticipating displacement and taking steps to minimise its impact. 

Implementation 

34. The Parking Team will continue to work with contractors to speed up the introduction 
of new lines and signs once the work has been ordered. To help this, we have put in 
place weekly meetings, instead of fortnightly, and are looking at implementing a 
system of tighter deadlines as part of this work. 

35. It can, however, be very frustrating that prolonged wet weather often delays 
implementation of road marking schemes, a problem which is particularly acute 
during the winter months. 

Charges for Residents Parking Schemes 
 
36. The current level of charges for residents parking permits was standardised across 

the county in 2011. The (minimum) charges are set at: 

 £50 for the first permit 

 £75 for subsequent permits 

 £2 per day for visitor permits 

 £500 for a business permit  

37. The charges are intended to recover the cost of implementing, administering and 
enforcing residents parking schemes. In the 4 years since the charges were set there 
has been an economic downturn and generally low inflation.  

38. The higher charge for a business permit is intended to reflect the relative benefit of 
convenient parking to businesses within a permit scheme. However, many permit 
schemes are situated in residential areas where small businesses tend to exist. The 
£500 charge per permit is seen as excessive in these cases and it is therefore 
proposed to allow local committees greater flexibility to set lower business permit 
charges to cater for smaller businesses if necessary, however the minimum charge 
should be £150. 

39. The current charge for a parking bay suspension is £65 per 6m length for a three day 
period and then £10 for each subsequent day. A waiver (permission to park on a 
yellow line) is charged at £15 for three days and then £5 per day. Feedback from 
enforcement teams across the county show there is no justification or support for an 
increase in these charges at the present time. 

Page 8



40. Parking fees and charges will be considered again next year (2016) in the run up to 
the review of the parking agency agreements in 2018. Local committees can also 
increase the charges in their area to suit particular circumstances if necessary. 

41. Charges for permit parking schemes should not be set with the aim of generating a 
surplus but for transportation reasons and to recover implementation and 
administrative costs. 

CONSULTATION: 

42. The Local Committee Chairmen’s group has been consulted about the proposed 
changes to the way we carry out parking reviews. 

43. District and borough council parking enforcement teams who carry out parking 
enforcement for the County Council have been consulted about parking charges. 

44. Local committees will be updated on the changes to the review process over the next 
6 months. 

RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

45. The recommendations in this report are aimed at reducing the risk that we are 
changing parking restrictions without the knowledge or understanding of the public. 

46. Improved communication with the public should improve the perception of the 
council. 

Financial and Value for Money Implications  

47. There are no direct financial implications in the updated parking review process. It is 
hoped that better communication with the public will lead to greater efficiency and 
reduce non productive time. 

48. It is the view of enforcement teams in Surrey that the current minimum level of 
charges for resident and visitor permits are appropriate (i.e. they allow the relevant 
costs to be recovered) and do not need to be changed at the moment. 

Section 151 Officer Commentary  

49. The Section 151 Officer (Director of Finance) confirms that there are no direct 
financial implications for the existing Medium Term Financial Plan. If this were to 
alter, then the implications will be reflected in future budget planning. The proposed 
charges will continue to be periodically reviewed to ensure adequate recovery of 
costs. 

Legal Implications – Monitoring Officer 

50. The Council has powers in Part 1 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (‘the Act’) 
to create parking restrictions and prohibitions and in Part IV thereof  to provide on-
street parking places. Under section 122 of the Act, it is the duty of every local 
authority upon whom functions are conferred by or under the Act, so to exercise 
those functions as (so far as practicable having regard to the matters specified 
below) to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and 
other traffic (including pedestrians) and the provision of suitable and adequate 

Page 9



parking facilities on and off the highway. The matters referred to above as being 
specified are :-  

(a) the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to 
premises;  
 
(b) the effect on the amenities of any locality affected and (without prejudice 
to the generality of this paragraph) the importance of regulating and restricting 
the use of roads by heavy commercial vehicles, so as to preserve or improve 
the amenities of the area through which the roads run; 
(bb) the strategy prepared under section 80 of the Environment Act 1995 
(national air quality strategy): 
 
(c) the importance of facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and of 
securing the safety and convenience of persons using or desiring to use such 
vehicles; and  
 
(d) any other matters appearing to the local authority to be relevant.  
 

 
 

Equalities and Diversity 

Information and 
engagement 
underpinning equalities 
analysis  

 
An Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) has been carried out 
to consider how we communicate and receive objections 
when we carry out statutory consultations for parking reviews. 
 

 

Key impacts (positive 
and/or negative) on 
people with protected 
characteristics  

Overall the changes proposed should raise awareness of 
parking proposals during the consultation process. It is a 
requirement that responses to a statutory consultation must 
be made in writing, but where this is not possible (and this 
means there is no-one to act on the respondents behalf) we 
will accept and objection on the phone. 

Changes you have made 
to the proposal as a 
result of the EIA  

None 

Key mitigating actions 
planned to address any 
outstanding negative 
impacts 

None 

Potential negative 
impacts that cannot be 
mitigated 

None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 10



WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

51. Parking reviews will continue on their current timetable and the new process will be 
incorporated from July 2015. It will take some months to fully incorporate depending 
how the review cycle falls in each area. 

52. Our web pages will be changed to reflect the updated process. 

53. Local Committees will be updated about the new process over the next 2 committee 
cycles. 

 
Contact Officer: 

David Curl, Parking Strategy and Implementation Team Manager, Tel: 03456 009 009 

 
 
Consulted: 
Local Committee Chairmen’s Group 
 
Annexes: 
EIA attached as Annex 1. 
 
Sources/background papers: 
 
None 

 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

1. Topic of assessment  

EIA title:  On Street Parking Reviews - Consultation Process 

 

 

EIA author: David Curl, Parking Strategy and Implementation Team Manager 

 

2. Approval  

 Name Date approved 

Approved by1 Richard Bolton 28 April 2015 

 

3. Quality control 

Version number  1 EIA completed  

Date saved 28/4/15 EIA published  

 
4. EIA team 

Name Job title 
(if applicable) 

Organisation Role 
 

David Curl 
Parking Strategy and 
Implementation Team 
Manager 

SCC Author 

Rikki Hill 
Parking Projects Team 
Leader 

SCC Contributor 

Michelle Caines Traffic Orders Team Leader SCC Contributor 

 

 

 

                                                 
1
 Refer to earlier guidance for details on getting approval for your EIA.  

P
age 13



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

5. Explaining the matter being assessed  

What policy, 
function or service 
is being 
introduced or 
reviewed?  

We are reviewing the way we carry out our on street parking reviews. 
These are carried out by the SCC Parking Team in all the districts and 
boroughs (except Guildford) on a 15 month rolling programme and are 
intended to make changes to parking restrictions in response to safety, 
obstruction, congestion, convenience and other development related 
issues. 
 
The review process is partly governed by statute and regulation as it 
involves amending or creating a Traffic Regulation Order. The process we 
follow enhances the statutory minimum obligation in order to maximise 
publicity for any changes we are making. The highway has many uses and 
understanding what is needed in an area helps us provide more useful 
parking restrictions. 
 
We receive requests for changes to parking restrictions from many sources 
and bundle these up into a district wide parking reviews which are taken 
forward together to help save money.  
 
 
 

What proposals 
are you 
assessing?  

The traffic order regulation amendment process is governed by the Local 
Authorities’ Traffic Order (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 
1996.  
 
We are assessing how we carry out some aspects of this process, 
particularly how we engage with residents and highway users. 
 
In terms of engagement with the public, the key stages in the process are: 
 
 
1) Receiving and assessing requests for new or changes to existing 
restrictions 
 
2) Publicising our intention to make the changes and accepting objections 
and comments. 

P
age 14



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

 
The decision whether to implement a particular restriction can be 
influenced by responses to the publicity and other factors relating to the 
lawful and convenient use of the highway. 
 
We collect requests for changes to parking restrictions through a number of 
sources: 
 

 Phone call direct to the parking team or via the contact centre 

 By email 

 Via the ‘parking reviews’ web page on our web site 

 By letter 
 
In most cases safety and obstruction problems are prioritised where there 
is a solution, however we also receive request for residents parking 
schemes and to stop nuisance parking.  
 
The requests are held on a list until it is time to start progressing the review 
in a particular area at which point all the requests are assessed and if 
appropriate taken forward to the local committee for approval to proceed 
with advertisement and statutory consultation (eg with emergency 
services). 
 
The publicity must by law include a notice in a locally circulating newspaper 
and such other steps as we may consider appropriate to ensure that 
people likely to be affected by the proposed changes are aware of them. 
We also have to place copies of the proposals ‘on deposit’ at local libraries 
and civic centres. 
 
As not many people are likely to see the newspaper notice, to help ensure 
better publicity for our proposals we also: 
 

 Put up street notices in locations where new restrictions are 
planned. 

 

 Make all the information available on our web pages 
 

P
age 15



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

 

 Write to residents if a major change (eg a permit parking scheme) is 
proposed  

 
As part of our updated review process we will also write to all frontages 
who will have yellow lines or any other changes directly outside their 
property. 
 
 
We are also going to send letters to properties that we think could be 
directly affected as part of the parking review publicity process. 
 
In the past we have assessed all requests, but we are planning to ask 
residents (or other member of the public who request significant changes to 
parking restrictions) to provide a clearer indication of support for their 
suggestion. For example we would require residents to provide a petition or 
similar showing more than 50% support in order to initiate a review of 
parking restrictions in their road. 
 

Who is affected by 
the proposals 
outlined above? 

All users of the public highway could be affected. 
  

 

  

P
age 16



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

6. Sources of information  

. 

Engagement carried out  

We have carried out customer satisfaction surveys for the application process for new disabled 
bays. 
 
There has been no specific engagement process in the preparation of this EIA. Parking reviews 
have been carried out for a number of years and the changes we are proposing are in response to 
feedback we have received during this time. 
 
 

 Data used 

 Service monitoring reports. 

 User feedback and/or complaints data. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 17



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

7. Impact of the new/amended policy, service or function  
a. Impact of the proposals on residents and service users with protected characteristics 

 

Protected 
characteristic2 

Potential positive 
impacts  

Potential negative 
impacts 

Evidence 

Age 

Under our new policy, we 
will be writing to all 
frontages if they are 
directly affected by new 
waiting restrictions. This 
should help alert them to 
our proposals. 
 
 
Where a resident (or 
someone acting on their 
behalf) is unable to send 
written comments to us we 
will accept comments over 
the phone. 
 
 
 

 

We occasionally receive feedback from 
residents who claim they know nothing 
about new parking restrictions until the road 
marking crew arrived to carry out the work. 
Complaints and delays at this stage can be 
very frustrating and costly to resolve. We do 
put up street notices in locations where new 
restrictions are planned but these 
sometimes go unnoticed.  
 
In order to reduce the likelihood of this 
happening and increase awareness of our 
work we will also write to properties that are 
directly fronting on to new restrictions (or 
others we think will be significantly 
impacted) 
 
 
The Local Authorities’ Traffic Order 
(Procedure) (England and Wales) 
Regulations 1996 require that objections to 
advertised new or amended traffic orders 
are made in writing. This is because it is part 
of a statutory process and objections need 
to be evidenced. 
 
It is relatively rare that residents or service 
users are completely unable to respond in 
writing, either via our web pages, email or 
traditional letter. If they do have difficulty it is 

                                                 
2
 More information on the definitions of these groups can be found here.  

P
age 18

http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/advice-and-guidance/new-equality-act-guidance/protected-characteristics-definitions/


EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

often the case that a friend, relative or carer 
can do this for them. 
 
In extreme circumstances, where there is no 
way an objector can send a written 
response, we will accept an objection over 
the phone. We will take reasonable steps to 
ensure our record of the objection is as 
accurate as possible. This would be time 
consuming and bureaucratic to do on a 
large scale so would only be done when 
there is no other option. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Disability 

 
Disability will not 
necessary prevent 
residents from sending 
objections in writing but if 
there is no other option we 
can accept objections over 
the phone as described 
above. 
 
 
 
 

 

Disabled bay applications are assessed in a 
separate process to parking reviews. The 
reviews often include changes that are 
picked up by the disabled bay application 
process. 
 
In customer feedback surveys we have had 
strong support for our disabled bay 
application process. 
 
Disabled bays are introduced or amended 
as part of the parking review process if they 
require a change to a TRO. 
 

P
age 19



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

 
We think our street notices are easy to read 
and have larger text as well as QR codes for 
quick links to our web pages. Feedback 
from the Disability Network Alliance is that 
our notices are clear and provide good links 
to finding other information. 
 

Gender reassignment N/A   

Pregnancy and 
maternity 

N/A   

Race N/A   

Religion and belief N/A   

Sex N/A   

Sexual orientation N/A   

Marriage and civil 
partnerships 

N/A   

Carers3 N/A   

 
 
 
 
 

                                                 
3
 Carers are not a protected characteristic under the Public Sector Equality Duty, however we need to consider the potential impact on this group to ensure that there 

is no associative discrimination (i.e. discrimination against them because they are associated with people with protected characteristics). The definition of carers 
developed by Carers UK is that ‘carers look after family, partners or friends in need of help because they are ill, frail or have a disability. The care they provide is 
unpaid. This includes adults looking after other adults, parent carers looking after disabled children and young carers under 18 years of age.’ 

P
age 20



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

7b. Impact of the proposals on staff with protected characteristics 
 

Protected 
characteristic 

Potential positive 
impacts  

Potential negative 
impacts 

Evidence 

Age N/A   

Disability N/A   

Gender reassignment N/A   

Pregnancy and 
maternity 

N/A   

Race N/A   

Religion and belief N/A   

Sex N/A   

Sexual orientation N/A   

Marriage and civil 
partnerships 

N/A   

Carers N/A   

 

P
age 21



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

8. Amendments to the proposals  
 

Change Reason for change 

None  

  

 

 

9. Action plan  
 

Potential impact (positive 
or negative) 

Action needed to maximise 
positive impact or mitigate 

negative impact  
By when  Owner 

Accept objections by 
phone in some 
circumstances. 

Communicate new process with 
contact centre. 

June 2015 DC 

    

    

 

 
10. Potential negative impacts that cannot be mitigated  
 
 

Potential negative impact 
Protected characteristic(s) 

that could be affected 

  

  

 
11. Summary of key impacts and actions 
 
 

Information and 
engagement 
underpinning equalities 
analysis  

 
The EAI has been carried out to consider how we communicate 
and take objections when we carry out statutory consultations for 
parking reviews. 
 

 

Key impacts (positive 
and/or negative) on 
people with protected 
characteristics  

Overall the changes should raise awareness of parking proposals 
during the consultation process. It is a requirement that responses 
to a statutory consultation must be made in writing, but where this 
is not possible (and this means there is no-one to act on the 
respondents behalf) we will accept an objection on the phone. 

Page 22



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 

Changes you have 
made to the proposal 
as a result of the EIA  

None 

Key mitigating actions 
planned to address any 
outstanding negative 
impacts 

None 

Potential negative 
impacts that cannot be 
mitigated 

None 

 
 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

CABINET MEMBER FOR HIGHWAYS, TRANSPORT AND FLOODING 

DATE: 10 JUNE 2015 

REPORT OF: JASON RUSSELL, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR HIGHWAYS  

SUBJECT: A283 PETWORTH ROAD, MILFORD SPEED LIMIT 
ASSESSMENT 

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE 

 
The Cabinet Member is asked to consider whether to endorse the Waverley Local 
Committee’s request to reduce the speed limit on A283 Petworth Road, Milford.  
Under the county’s Speed Limit Policy, the Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport 
and Flooding is given the authority to endorse a new speed limit which does not 
comply with the policy. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is recommended that the Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Flooding 
agree that: 
  
1. The Waverley Local Committee request to reduce the speed limit to 30mph on 

the A283 Petworth Road between the Cherry Tree roundabout and the existing 
30 mph speed limit near Milford Heath Road is not approved; and 
 

2. The recommended outcome proposed by officers in the report to the Local 
Committee is approved. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
A 30mph speed limit does not comply with the Speed Limit Policy and is not 
supported by the Police or officers.   
 

DETAILS: 

 
1. The Waverley Local Committee’s programme of integrated transport schemes 

for 2014/15 included the investigation of the A283 Petworth Road, Milford 
between Cherry Tree roundabout and the existing 30 mph limit by Milford 
Heath Road, with a view to reducing the speed limit from 40mph to 30mph.  
At its meeting on 12 December 2014, the Waverley Local Committee received 
a report on various speed limit assessments carried out in the Borough, 

including the outcome of the assessment for this road. Officers 
recommended that, based on the evidence, no change be made to the 
speed limit. 
 

2. The Local Committee rejected the recommendation and is seeking approval 
from the Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Flooding to reduce the 

Page 25

Item 4



 

 

speed limit to 30mph, the Committee’s preferred speed limit. Members were 
mindful of the officers’ recommendation that the existing 40 mph limit should 
remain but noted the wish of local residents and Witley Parish Council that 
the limit should be reduced to 30 mph, thereby creating consistency along this 
stretch of road. 

 
3. The table below sets out the current speed limit, the limit being sought by 

Waverley Local Committee, the preferred limit under the Speed Limit Policy 
and the limit recommended by officers to Waverley Local Committee for 
approval. The average recorded speed is 39.62 mph (40 mph) and the 
maximum speed the requested limit can be installed without additional 
measures (urban) is 35mph. A 5 mph reduction in speed is required before 
the limit can be reduced in line with Surrey County Council (SCC) policy 

 

 
4. Under the Speed Limit Policy, a Local Committee may decide, in exceptional 

circumstances, to implement a speed limit which does not reduce speeds to a 
level approaching the new limit.  Where the Police object to the proposed 
speed limit reduction and the local officer recommends against proceeding, 
the decision should be made by the Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport 
and Flooding, having taken advice from officers and the Police. 

 

5. The Waverley Local Committee rejected the officer recommendation that 
the speed limit on the A283 Petworth Road remain at 40mph. The Local 
Committee agreed an amended recommendation which was to seek 
approval from the Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Flooding 
in accordance with the Speed Limit Policy in order to reduce the speed 
limit on this road to 30mph. 

 
Consultation 
 
6. The Police were consulted as part of the speed limit assessment process.  

The Police view is that the A283 Petworth Road should have its speed limit 
set in line with the preferred limit as determined by Surrey’s Speed Limit 
Policy. The Police have formally objected to the lowering the speed limit to 30 
mph and have confirmed that if the limit is lowered no routine speed 
enforcement will be undertaken at this location in accordance with the 
Association of Chief of Police Officers (ACPO) policy. 
 

 
Financial and value for money implications  
 
7. If approved, the Waverley Local Committee would allocate funds from the 

2015/16 Integrated Transport Schemes programme to cover the cost of 
implementation, which is estimated to be approximately £6000. 

 
Equalities implications 
 

Road 
Current 

limit 

Committee 
preferred 

limit 

‘Preferred 
limit’ under 

policy 

Report 
recommendation 

A283 Petworth Road 40 mph 30 mph 40 mph 40 mph 

Page 26



 

 

8. There are no equalities implications arising from changes to speed limits on 
the public highway. 

 
Risk management implications 
 
9. There will be no risk management implications arising from a decision to 

retain the existing 40mph speed limit.  If a decision is made to reduce the 
speed limit, the advertisement of a speed limit order will be required.  
Objections may be received when the speed limit order is advertised. The 
Waverley Local Committee has authorised delegation of authority to the Area 
Team Manager in consultation with the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the 
Local Committee and the local Divisional Member to resolve any objections 
received in connection with the speed limit proposals considered on 12 
February 2015. 

 
Climate change/carbon emissions implications 
 
10. The County Council attaches great importance to being environmentally 

aware and wishes to show leadership in cutting carbon emissions and 
tackling climate change. 

 
11. Reductions in speed limits should have a positive impact on emissions as 

vehicles speeds are lowered.   
 
Legal implications/legislative requirements  
 
12. Changes to speed limits are introduced through the making of a Speed Limit 

Order under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.     
 
Corporate Parenting/Looked After Children implications 
 
13. There are no Corporate Parenting or Looked After Children implications 

resulting from changes to speed limits on the public highway. 
 
Section 151 Officer commentary 
 
14. The Section 151 officer confirms that all material, financial and business 

issues and risks have been considered in this report.   
 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
If the recommendations are approved, the speed limit will remain at 40mph.  The 
Waverley Local Committee will be informed of the outcome of this review.    
 

 
Contact Officer: 
 
John Hilder, South West Area Team Manager - email: john.hilder@surreycc.gov.uk 
 
 
Consulted: 
 

Page 27



 

 

South West Area Team Manager 
Strategic Director Environment and Infrastructure 
 
 
Sources/background papers: 
Waverley Local Committee Report, 12 December 2014- Update on Integrated 
Transport Programme 2014/15 
 

 

Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 On Street Parking Review Process Update
	SCC EIA Parking Review Final_Annex 1

	4 Speed Limit Assessment - A283 Petworth Road, Milford
	Annex 1 - Map A283 2015_05_13_11_33_23


